From: Madeleine Tiedeman [mailto:Madeleine.Tiedeman@Ablawyers.com.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2019 3:53 PM

To: AMOD; Chambers - Ross J

Cc: Kyle Scott; 'Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au'; 'Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au’;
'peggms24@gmail.com’; 'nicola.shaw@afei.org.au’; 'thalls@ja.com.au’;
'Stephen.Bull@unitedvoice.org.au’; 'Natalie.Dabarera@unitedvoice.org.au'; 'Michael Robson'; Estha
van der Linden; Leigh Svendsen; 'rachell@hsu.net.au’

Subject: AM2018/26 - Social, Community, Home Care and Disability Services Industry Award 2010
[ABLAW-ImanageDocs.FID135800]

Dear Associate

AM2018/26 - Social, Community, Home Care and Disability Services Industry
Award 2010

We refer to the above matter and attach the following documents:

Submissions of today’s date in support of ABI, NSWBC, ACSA and LASA’s claims;
Witness Statement of Graham Shanahan;

Witness Statement of Joab Darbyshire; and

Witness Statement of Scott Harvey.

We only very recently became aware that a new NDIS Price Guide was published last
week, which came into effect from 1 July 2019. That price guide has changed the rules
around cancellations, and so those changes are relevant to our clients’ proposed
variation to the client cancellation clause of the Award.

Given that our submissions were prepared in advance of the release of the latest NDIS
price guide, our clients intend to supplement these submissions and address the
developments arising from the release of the most recent NDIS price guide in our
submissions in reply.

Should you require any further information or wish to discuss, please let me know.
Yours Sincerely

Madeleine Tiedeman
Associate
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